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ﬂ@ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Ll ‘

RE: NIRB 14UN030: Request for Annual Report for Inukshuk Construction

Ltd.'s "Petroleum Systems Upgrade" Project Proposal
1 message

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Wed, May 13, 2015 at 4:19 AM
To: Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Sheldon Burry <site@mosher.ca>, Dave Mosher
<dave@mosher.ca>, "Shawn. Saunders" <shawn.saunders@nf.sympatico.ca>

Hi Nathasha,

This is to advise you that we hawve not used any water last summer in referenced to the attached. We will be
proceeding with the hydrostatic testing of the tank this summer. We will provide a report to you upon completion.

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:01 PM

To: marc@mosher.ca

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: NIRB 14UN030: Request for Annual Report for Inukshuk Construction Ltd.'s "Petroleum Systems
Upgrade" Project Proposal

Dear Marc Losier:

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunawit Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding Inukshuk
Construction Ltd.’s “Petroleum Systems Upgrade — Baker Lake” project proposal (NIRB: 14UN030; NWB: 1BH-
https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed28&iew= pt&sear ch=inbox&th=14d4cc9c17522bd2&siml= 14d4ccOc17522bd2 1/2
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BLT1414).

Best regards,

Natasha Lear

Environmental Administrator

Nunawt Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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